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From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 3:08 PM

To: David Dowds; Della Fordham CMP

Cc: Dale Mailhot COoM

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Report - 990649B-TP —_—
CTR

ok....s0...i will retain these documents until further notice.

thanks. ECR __
GCL

From: David Dowds oPC

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 2:50 PM

To: Della Fordham; Marguerite Lockard RCA

Cc: Dale Mailhot SCR

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Report B
SGA

re Marguerite's Q: Yes. —
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From: Della Fordham

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 2:44 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: David Dowds; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Report

Good question . . . David Dowds reviewed and selected documents that would not be needed even if this docket
is still active and on appeal. Have copied David and Dale so one of them can answer your question.

Thanks,
Della

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 1:14 PM
To: Della Fordham

Cc: Beth Keating; Richard Beilak
Subject: Quarterly Confidential Report

Hi Della.
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on the quarterly inventory list, its marked off to return confidential documents for docket 990649B-TP. This
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docket is still active and on appeal....so these documents need to stay with the Commission until the appeal is
over 177

Marguerite

10/31/2005



